MEMORANDUM

City of Lancaster, California
Public Works – Engineering
Date:
June 19, 2006


Subject:
Concurrent LMD Plan Check
Maintenance approval is required prior to Engineering approval of LMD Plans. 

Engineering allows concurrent plan check of LMD Plans in order to facilitate and accelerate plan check and approval; however, this process has caused a great deal of confusion and sometimes delays.
With all of the development going on in the City of Lancaster, we have several new Engineers and new Developers that are not familiar with our process.  To alleviate the confusion, Engineering has put together a simple flow chart for LMD Plan Check (attached).

We will be posting this flow chart on our web page for future reference.   
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